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From: Bob.Steinberg@lw.com [mailto:Bob.Steinberg@lw.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 6:49 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: naveenmodi@paulhastings.com; chetanbansal@paulhastings.com; Thomas.Yeh@lw.com 
Subject: Termination of Case Nos. IPR2015‐01320, ‐01324, and ‐01327 

Dear Respected Board, 

Further to the Board's Order dated June 13, 2016 in Case Nos. IPR2015‐01320, ‐01324, and ‐01327, the parties have now 
finalized their settlement agreement.  The parties would like to seek leave to file a Joint Motion to Terminate 
Proceedings Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.74 and a corresponding request to keep the settlement agreement confidential 
by Friday, July 15, 2016 in these cases.  The Board had previously authorized the parties to file such papers by July 10, 
2016 in the Board’s June 6, 2016 Order, but the parties are requesting an extension to Friday, July 15th to file these 
papers.  

Sincerely, 

Bob 

Bob Steinberg 

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP  
355 South Grand Avenue  
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560  
Direct Dial: +1.213.891.8989  
Fax: +1.213.891.8763  
Email: bob.steinberg@lw.com  
http://www.lw.com  

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the 
intended recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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